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Murphy, Erin L.

From: john@jrtampalaw.com

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2009 4:19 PM
To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: P09000032319

Please change physical address and mailing address for DeSoto Title and Escrow, Inc. to : 1980 Main Street
#750, Sarasota, FL 34236 effective 6/1/2009

John N. Redding, Esq.

John Neil Redding, P.A.

230 East Davis Boulevard, Suite 210
Tampa, Florida 33606

Telephone 813.258.4401

Facsimile 813.259,1545
www.jrtampalaw.com

The information contained in this transmission is privileged and confidential, protected by the attorney-client and/or attorney work product
privilege; it is intended only for the use of the addressee. If the reader of this transmission is not the intended recipient, or an agent of the
intended recipient, dissemination, duplicaticn andfor communication of this material is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply transmission and delete the original transmission immediately. Internal
Revenue Service regulations require that certain types of written advice include a disclaimer. To the extent the preceding message contains
advice relating to a Federal tax issue, unless expressly stated otherwise the advice is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used

by the recipient or any other taxpayer, for the purpose of avoiding Federal tax penalties, and was not written to support the promotion or
marketing of any transaction or matter discussed herein.
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